MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXIN GTO N NANCY ALBRIGHT

COMMISSIONER
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY & PUBLIC WORKS

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Urban County Council

FROM:_ /M

Georg«_/ Mllllgan Construction Superwsor
Environmental Quality and Public Works

DATE: September 30, 2021

SUBIJECT: Sole Source — AE Electrical Solutions

Request authorization to: approve AE Electrical Solutions as a sole source vendor.

Why are you requesting? AE Electrical Solutions has installed the electrical system in this
facility. In addition they are an authorized dealer for the equipment and are familiar with the
system and the systems used to process the recyclable materials at this facility due to the on-
going maintenance they have provided.

Department needs this action because why: it would improve system down time by reducing
the time it takes to secure a vendor and the turn-around time for repairs.

Funding is budgeted for this work in account: 1115-303505-3571-76101

Director/Commissioner: Tracey Thurman, Director, Waste Management
Nancy Albright, Commissioner, Environmental Quality & Public Works

Recommend Approval:

o Jaioy UbusiA

Nancy AIbrfdht P.E.
Commissioner
Environmental Quality & Public Works
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